

TOOL MASTER Quadra EyeRay®



www.evoset.com

Neither all nor part of this documentation may be reproduced, communicated to third parties, stored in a database system or translated into another language without the written permission of Evoset AG.

Steg, December 2023

Valid from software version: V3.12.0.0

EVOSET

The information contained in this document cannot be modified without prior notice. As a result, Evoset AG declines all liability.

Evoset AG declines all guarantees and any legal liability or liability for consequential damages arising out of or in connection with the content or use of this manual.

Furthermore, Evoset AG declines all guarantees and any legal liability or liability for consequential damages arising from the improper use of the hardware and/or software.

The equipment layout or design is subject to change without notice. As a result, Evoset AG declines all liability.

All other trademarks and product names used in this manual are the property of their respective companies and manufacturers.

Evoset AG waives all rights of ownership regarding trademarks and product names that are not its property.

Table of contents

1 INSTRUMENT DESCRIPTION		4
1.1 FRONT VIEW		4
2 INSTALLING THE DEVICE		5
		5
2.2 UNPACKING AND REASSEMBLY		0
		40
3 UNIT OPERATION		12
3.1 MOVING THE AXES		12
3.2 SPINDLE TYPES		13
3.2.1 "Needle bearing" spindle		3
3.2.2 KV spindle		3
3.3 STARTING UP THE UNIT AND THE PC		13
4 EYERAY® IMAGING SYSTEM		14
4.1 LOGIN SCREEN		14
4.2 START EYERAY® AND OPEN A SESSION		15
4.2.1 Closing EyeRay® and changing session		5
4.2.2 Open LogMeIn123 remote online maintenance		7
4.2.3 Standard unit calibration		3
4.3 EYERAY® SCREEN ILLUSTRATION		18
4.4 MENU STRUCTURE		19
4.5 BASIC SETTINGS		20
4.5.1 Lighting)
4.5.2 Align camera	21	1
4.5.3 Parallelism correction		2
4.5.4 Absolute point zero / Calibration	22	2
4.5.5 Camera pixel adjustment	24	4
4.5.6 Parameters		5
4.6 Short cuts		29
4.6.1 Create short cuts		9
4.6.2 Deleting short cuts		2
4.7 MEASUREMENT		31
4.7.1 Focus indicator bar		1
4.7.2 Selecting a reference point		2
4.7.3 Select a measurement function (MF)		1 -
4.7.4 Measurement function descriptions		2
4.7.4.1 Elementary measurement runctions	35	
4.7.4.3 Defined/custom measurement functions.	38	
4.7.5 Select a measurement method)
4.7.6 Measurement method descriptions		1
4.7.6.1 Maximum method	41	
4.7.6.2 Pre-set mode	42	
4.7.6.3 Screen method	43	
4.7.6.5 Tool inspection method/front light (reflected illumination	n) 45	
4.7.6.6 Fixed axes	47	
4.7.6.7 Centre point method	48	
4.7.6.8 Theoretical angle/radius	50	
4.7.5.9 Point measurement	52	7
4.1.1 Select the axis measurement/counter display mo	ue	,

4.8 PRINTING THE MEASURED VALUES		59
4.8.1 Printing standard labels		59
4.8.2 EyeRay® custom label printing, option		59
4.8.3 EyeRay® report printing, option		59
4.8.4 Changing label size		60
4.9 DATA TRANSFER		61
4.9.1 List of tools		61
4.9.2 Open a PDF file		65
4.9.3 Post Processors		66
4.9.4 Balluff chip read/write system		67
4.9.4.1 Measure a tool with a Balluff chip	68	
4.9.4.2 Initialise a chip	69	70
4.10 DATABASE		
4.10.1 Reference point database		70
4.10.1.1 Input lield description. 4.10.1.2 Examples of reference points:	71	
4 10 2 Elementary tool database		74
4.10.2.1 Input field description:	74	
4.10.2.2 Generate a tool	76	
4.10.2.3 Measuring a saved tool	78	
4.10.3 Backup and restore		80
5 OPTIONAL FUNCTIONS		82
5.1 KV SPINDLE OPERATION		82
5.2 PRINT A REPORT (SOFTWARE OPTION)		83
5.3 EYERAY® CUSTOM LABEL PRINT (SOFTWARE OPTION)		83
5.4 EYERAY® POSTPRO DATA TRANSFER (SOFTWARE OPTION)		83
5.5 RFID CHIP/EYERAY® DATA TRANSFER (SOFTWARE OPTION	i)	83
5.6 CENTRE HEIGHT MEASUREMENT WITH CAMERA/EYERAY® (OPTION)	83
5.7 EYERAY® TOOL MANAGEMENT (OPTION FOR SW)		83
5.8 CUSTOM MEASUREMENT FUNCTION (SOFTWARE OPTION)		83
5.9 EXCEL AND EYERAY [®] LINK (SOFTWARE OPTION)		83
6 TROUBLESHOOTING		84
7 DIAGRAMS		88
		88
7.1 OVERVIEW OF THE TWI QUADRA CONNECTIONS		 80
7.3 USB HUB/KV SPINDLE CONNECTOR		۹۵ ۹۵
7.3.1 Tool ring: Needle roller bearing		
7.3.2 Tool ring: KV spindle	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	92
7 4 FLECTRIC DIAGRAMS	,	
7 4 1 KV spindle. Needle roller bearing		93
7.4.2 KV spindle		94

1 Instrument description

1.1 Front view



- 1. Handle to lock/unlock and move both axes
- 2. Camera
- 3. Front light (reflected illumination)
- 4. Lighting board
- 5. Tool spindle
- 6. All-in-one PC
- 7. Mouse
- 8. Keyboard
- 9. Label printer
- 10. X-axis fine adjustment wheel
- 11. Z-axis fine adjustment wheel
- 12. Tool supports

2 Installing the device

2.1 Packing list



IMPORTANT: If the device has been stored at a temperature below 5°C, wait a few hours before unpacking it to prevent condensation forming on the parts. Condensation can damage the sensitive parts of the device. Set aside the original packaging

2.2 Unpacking and reassembly

Note that 2 people are required for this operation!

The unit is delivered in a wooden crate.

The TM Quadra support unit is a packaging element.

The Tool Master is fixed to the pallet.

The accessories and PC are placed on top of the support unit.

- 1.) Remove the top of the wooden crate and remove the accessories and PC.
- 2.) Remove the two wooden bars securing the support unit.
- 3.) Remove the sides of the wooden crate.



4.) Lift the support unit (2 people) and place it on the floor next to the crate.



The unit is fixed to the bottom plate using 4 screws and transport brackets.

5.) Remove the transport brackets and move the unit closer to the transport crate

All the connection cords are labelled and stored under the support unit.



- 6.) Place the cover on the support unit and route the cords as shown below.
- 7.) Place the unit on the support unit (2 people are required for this operation).



The cardboard box containing the PC also contains the following items:



- 1.) Remove all the accessories and assemble the PC on the support unit.
- 2.) Fix the PC as shown in the photos below.



3.) Fix the air supply unit to the back of the unit and connect it to the compressed air supply (5 to 6 bars, degreased, dry air).



4.) Remove the screw that secured the Z axis during transport: the screw is located at the back of the column.

The X axis is fixed using an angle bracket fitted on the base plate (see arrow =>). Release the bellows and move it to the back.

Unscrew the angle bracket screws and then remove it.

Refit the bellows in their intended position.







Connections

The TM Quadra PC and Brother printer power supply units are already fixed to the back of the support unit.

The devices have already been connected to the multi-socket connector.



- 2.) Also connect the TM Quadra to the PC using the USB connection cord.
- 3.) Connect the Brother printer to the PC using a USB cord





NOTE:

Make sure you connect the "Tool Master-PC" USB connection to a standard USB 2.0 connection as shown in the image below. Do not connect it to a USB 3.0 connector.



4.) Connect the multi-socket connector to the main power supply.

The PC cardboard box contains the PC and a country-specific plug adapter for the main multi-socket connector.





Toolmaster Quadra EN - 2023

3 Unit operation

3.1 Moving the axes

The two axes will be locked as soon as the unit is connected to the compressed air (5 to 6 bars).

Quick movement:

Press the button on the black handle to release the axis, and move the carriage/camera to the required position.



Fine adjustment:

Release the button on the handle and use the "X" and "Z" adjustment buttons to move the axes to the nearest micron.



3.2 Spindle types

The TM Quadra is available with 2 types of spindle.

Needle bearing spindle (standard) Available sizes: ISO40 and ISO50 KV spindle (optional) Available sizes: ISO50

3.2.1 "Needle bearing" spindle

- Minimum wear, prevents damage to the tool cones
- Better locating than with a full contact surface
- Oil and dirt remain in the cavities and have no effect on measurement accuracy
- Easy cleaning/no maintenance costs
- Stable runout

3.2.2 KV spindle

The KV spindle functions can be controlled by the EyeRay® software.

- High-precision preloaded parts
- Pneumatic circular clamping/vacuum clamping/pneumatic bearing block functions
- See section 5.1 KV spindle operation for more information

3.3 Starting up the unit and the PC

Device 24V power supply switch



PC main switch



4 EyeRay® imaging system

4.1 Login screen



Note: When starting up the unit, make sure there are no USB thumb drives or other devices connected to the all-in-one PC. The unit would not start up correctly.

The following screen is displayed when the PC is ready:



Icons:



4.2 Start EyeRay® and open a session

Click the "Launch Eye Ray" icon



The software launches and opens the session login window:



Click the arrow next to the user input field. A list of defined users will be displayed.



Selection:

User ID	ADMINISTRATOR
Password	admin

User ID OPERATOR Password pwb

User ID: SUPPORT (for online support only) Password: ----

Confirm with:



4.2.1 Closing EyeRay® and changing session

			EyeRay® Buzzard	V3960 FR	XIT
			5/5/2021@1.45 PM	Ordinateur - EVOSET-PC	
			Evoset AG	Utilisateur: ADMINISTRATOR	
		+			
				EXIT	
R 0.355	ʊ <mark> A</mark> 1 + ʊ <mark> A</mark> 2	+ UAз	-		
X	19.546	0000 GENERAL MASTER			NNÉES
Z	377.647	風)÷
Click button					

Several options are then displayed:

EXIT

			(D	Ċ)	\blacksquare	Ann	9 uler	CAN	ICEL RETURN
VIRTUAL										TO E	EYERAY
KEYPAD	ONLINE SUPPORT REMOTE CONTROL	SHUTDOWN THE PC	l	RESTAR THE PC	Т	EXIT WIN	BACK TO DOWS	CI US	HANGE SER		

4.2.2 Open LogMeIn123 remote online maintenance



Click the support icon, Logmein123 will launch

There are 2 ways to get started:



1- Using a six-digit code supplied by the after-sales service

EVOS	- T		<u> (</u>
Connection setting	ect to	Remote Sup	port
	Please enter the s technician.	ix-digit code given to you by our	
	PIN code:		
		Connect	,
EVOSET AG			Powered by LogMet

2- By sending a request directly from the software interface

EVOSI	ET	-	×
Connection Setting	s Help		
Conne	ect to R	emote Support	
	To contact a techniciai (Customer name and s Optionally add a desc connection.	n, please complete all fields below serial number) ription or notes, then click to	
	Customer Name	EVOSEI	
	Serial Number	14-02987	
	Description/Notes	TEST REMOTE	
		Connect	
EVOSET AG		Fourad by LOGM	e®

4.2.3 Standard unit calibration

4.2.3.1 QUADRA model

Only for the machines with linear optical rules: cross-reference marks

The software launches and indicates the two "Reference" axes.

Use the black handle to move the two axes until they reach the reference mark.

As soon as the reference marks are crossed, the counter displays the count.



4.3 EyeRay® screen illustration



EyeRay[®] => Easy to use:

Run the software using only the basic icons

4.4 Menu structure

Activate all the sub menus using the 6 basic icons:





4.5 Basic settings



Click this icon to display the menu with the 5 basic settings

Lighting	Align	camera	Pixel size
		APARALLELITY	# SET PIXEL
PAL COMP.	I	0.0 Setzero	PARAMETERS
Parallelism compensati	on	Absolute point zero	Parameters



4.5.1 Lighting

Open the basic settings using the icon





Use this icon to check and adjust the lighting intensity

The horizontal lines indicate the light intensity at the top, centre and bottom of the live image.

The vertical lines indicate the light intensity at the right, centre and left of the live image

All the horizontal lines must be within the tolerances.

All the vertical lines must be within the tolerances.

To improve the light intensity:

- Clean the camera lens
- Clean the lighting lens

If the light intensity is still not sufficient, use the "+" icon to increase it until the lines are within the field tolerance limits.

Confirm with





Check the lighting regularly => at least once a week, or more if the light around the unit is changing.



4.5.2 Align camera

Position the master mandrel, or a tool, of which the contour is parallel to the camera vertical axis.



Click this icon to adjust the camera. Move the master vertical contour to the ROI/Region of Interest (blue rectangle).



The "A1" angle indicator shows the difference between the mandrel vertical contour and the camera vertical axis.

The value must be less than $\pm 0.02^{\circ}$.

 \Rightarrow Permitted values: 179.98° - 0.02°



If the value is greater than $90 \pm 0.02^{\circ}$, loosen the fixing screw on the aluminium camera support. Turn the camera slightly until the maximum permitted value is reached.



4.5.3 Parallelism correction

This function is used to adjust parallelism errors between the column and the outer ring axis.



Start the operation by clicking this icon. Fit the master mandrel.

The software prompts to measure the first point at the bottom of the master mandrel.

Move the camera down and confirm the measurement.





Move the camera up and measure a second point on the upper end of the master mandrel.



Confirm with



The result is displayed in the window, as shown on the right.

0.034 micron/mm indicates a correction of 0.01mm over a height of 300mm

The software will now permanently correct this fault.

As soon as the parallelism correction procedure is complete, the system will request device calibration.

This must be carried out because of the new recorded parallelism error factor.

See section "4.5.4 Setting the absolute point zero" for further advice.

4.5.4 Absolute point zero / Calibration

X:	-0.056	µm/mm	×		< ☆ ►
Date: 8/3	1/2015	Time: 5:4	19 PM		
	Operation -0.056	completed Micron pe	I. The r millir	result is neter	
ОК					Cancel

Fit the master mandrel.



A window is displayed showing the master mandrel nominal values (engraved on the mandrel). If the values are different from those on the mandrel, they can be changed using this window. The unit can also be defined (metric/inch).

Adapter		
G	The values of GENERAL MASTER are: X value: 49.985 Z value: 329.83	
		ок



Check that the values in the reference control window are the nominal values. Master mandrel: Compare the values with those engraved on the master mandrel.

Confirm using "OK" to set the absolute point zero. The unit is now calibrated and ready to measure.



4.5.5 Camera pixel adjustment



The 0.0 icon starts the procedure

A window appears showing the number of pixels



Place the standard in the presetter spindle and align the red axes with the green cross that appears at different points on the screen at each step.





Then click OK Point 1 of 18 is complete!



The operation must now be repeated 17 times.

4.5.6 Parameters



Display the parameter menu by clicking on the left icon.



An Administrator login is required to enter the parameters.

"General" tab:

- To change the company name, language, logotype, etc.

	Général			
Langage	N° de série			<i></i>
fr - Français	♦ 14-01548			Clavie
Nom de la société				
Evoset AG				
Adresse	E-Mail			
Besche Mattenstrasse 1	service@ev	oset.com		
Code postal	Homepage			
CH-3930	www.evoset	Lcom		
Ville	Chemin d'accès a	au logo		
Steg	C:\Program	Files (x86)\Evc		
Pays			Ouvrit	
Switzerland				
Téléphone	EVC	DSET		
Tel: +41 27 922 0450				

"Options" section:

- Modify the maximum method factor/angle factor etc.

- Define a default MF => This MF will be set as the default after the unit has been referenced etc.

- Date format

		Options	
Méthode du maximum activée	par défaut		
Réinitialiser la méthode du ma	ximum après x secondes		Clavier
Z Facteur d'angle			
U. 1 N° d'outil activé pour impress	ion.		
Format de la date			
JJ/MM/AAAA MM/JJ/AAA Default macro			
MF0 Fixed axis angle information	Open Delete		
Arrêt			

- To open the user manual, online support connection, and contact information.

	Users Printers General Options
EYE t RAY	Quadra V.3.10.0.0
© 2021 Evoset AG Alustrasse 18 CH-3940 Steg Switzerland	Support Access to on line support Contact service@evoset.com Homepage Evoset AG
	Manual Manual: opens the presetter manual in PDF format
	CNC / Post Pro data transfer information
/ "Support": Importa - Internet connecti	nt! on required!

- Automatically opens a website to enter a 6-digit code for online support.

<u>"Users" tab</u>

- User administration/user rights definition



How to create a user



The "Support" user cannot be modified or deleted.

To delete a user:

	lisers				
Select a u	iser from the list				
	General		bout EyeRay_		
	User name		_	1	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
		User name	User right		Keyboard
	Password	ADMINISTRATOR	Administrator		
		PWB	User		
		SUPPORT	Administrator		
	User right	KLAUS	User		
		<u>_</u>			
	Add Dele	ke		~	
Delete					
					× = =
				<u> </u>	
				0	CANCEL

After confirming the displayed message, the user will be deleted.



"Printers" tab

- Installed printer selection

	U	ilisateurs I	Imprimantes	
	Général	Options	À propos de EyeRay	
Imprimante d'étiquettes Brother QL-800		*		
EyeRayConvertsToPD	DF 3	\$		

4.6 Short cuts

Short cuts can be created to save time when activating frequently used functions and methods. a maximum of 8 short cuts can be created.

If all the short cut fields are used, a new one can be created by overriding an existing field.

4.6.1 Create short cuts

Click and hold the left mouse button at the **bottom of** the icon to which you want to add a short cut.

Example: MF1 measurement function



Move the icon up to a short cut field using the left mouse button.

If the field is already used by a short cut, it will be overridden by the new one.





The function will now be in the short cut area.



4.6.2 Deleting short cuts

Right-click the shortcut you want to delete and select



Examples of function and method short cuts



a maximum of 8 short cuts can be created.

4.7 Measurement

4.7.1 Focus indicator bar

Description:

The focus bar and maximum indicator help to turn the tool to its maximum deflection, and also to make sure the camera is in maximum focus.



It is located in the top left corner of the camera area.

When the tool is slowly rotated in the camera area, two arrows (maximum indicator) on the focus bar move to the left until the maximum is reached, and then return as the tool continues to be rotated.

Slowly rotate a tool to see how the focus bar works.

How to use the Focus Bar

Place a tool and move it over the camera live image.

Rotate the tool => the arrows (maximum indicator) move to the left and are **BLACK**

Rotate the tool again until the arrows move back to the right and turn **RED**. This means that the maximum focus has just been exceeded.

Rotate the tool slowly in the opposite direction until the arrows turn **GREEN**

When the focus is defined, the bar is automatically minimised. If the tool is rotated again, the bar will be displayed in its original size to make it more comfortable to use. Otherwise, in some cases, the focus system does not need to do this and automatically minimises the focus bar.

4.7.2 Selecting a reference point

Place a tool.

Before measuring a tool, the "correct reference point" must be selected.

Click the reference point icon.



A list of all the defined reference points is displayed.

Adapter N°	Name	Mode	Select	
0000	GENERAL MASTER	Reference Value		
1	ISO50	Offset Value	0	-
10	HSK 63	Offset Value	Ø	
11	sk40	Offset Value	0	
22	Sk 30	Offset Value	Ø	~
				*
				Close

Icon description:



Use the arrows to scroll through the list



Press to select a reference point



Press to close the list without selecting

The selected reference point will be illustrated in the reference point window

Example:





Two different types of reference point/adapter can be stored:

- Adapters with reference values
- Offset adapters

Adapters with reference values

This type of reference point is used to calibrate the unit. Examples: Master mandrel/"Master tools" of known dimensions/calibration tools

An adapter, with stored reference values, is mainly used to calibrate the unit. => General Master/Master Mandrel.

Offset adapter/Adapter with offset value:

This type of reference point is used to measure tools with tool supports other than the base spindle.

Examples: PWB adapters such as ISO/HSK/Capto etc.

It is the offset value mainly used with the Z axis. The diameter axis is usually equal to the centre of the outer ring => no offset needed (exception: lathe tools, for example)

Indication of an adapter with reference values/absolute reference point:



The adapter symbol highlighted in red indicates that this adapter is an "absolute reference point"





Note: The unit must be calibrated using the assigned calibration tool when selecting an adapter with reference values!

4.7.3 Select a measurement function (MF)



This icon activates the elementary measurement functions.

Most tools can be measured using the 9 elementary measurement functions.





Activation of additional measurement functions





Shows the user the defined/custom measurement functions.





Special measurement functions (on request)

Evoset/PWB item number: P270590. **See section 5.8** "Custom measurement function".

4.7.4 Measurement function descriptions

Usually:

The measurement function defines how the imaging system analyses the insert or cutting edge.

4.7.4.1 Elementary measurement functions



MF1

This function measures the highest point on the tool contour in the horizontal direction (X) and the highest point in the vertical direction (Z): this is known as point measurement.



<u>MF8</u>

This function only measures the highest point on the tool contour in the vertical direction (Z), which means only the tool length.



<u>MF9</u>

This function only measures the highest point on the tool contour in the horizontal direction (X), which means only the tool diameter, radius.



<u>M4</u>

This function places the two measuring lines L1 and L2 on the tool contour and measures the angles of the two lines and also the angle between them: this is known as line measurement. It is also used to measure the radius of the tool's cutting edge.



X input and inverted X input (additional function)

This function measures the height of a contour using the default diameter value. It also indicates the cutting edge angle.

<u>MF0</u>

Using this function, it is possible to measure (or check) the master mandrel by measuring a single point on each axis, one in the horizontal direction (X) and the other in the vertical direction (Z).



<u>MF50</u>

This function measures the radius of the tool's cutting edge and displays it together with the centre point of the radius.


<u>MF22</u>

This function places the two measuring lines L1 and L2 on the contour of the tool and measures the angles of the two lines and also the angle between them. At the same time, it measures the radius of the tool's cutting edge, the highest point in the horizontal direction (X) and the highest point in the vertical direction (Z). (MF22 = combination of M4 and MF1)



<u>MF12</u>

This function places the two measuring lines L1 and L2 on the contour of the tool and measures the angles of the two lines and also the angle between them. It also measures the radius of the tool's cutting edge. Difference between MF12 and M4:

The **MF12** function is also used to create user/custom functions, changing the size and position of the measurement areas for both lines and the radius. => See section "4.7.4.3 Custom measurement functions"

4.7.4.2 Additional functions/measurement ranges



<u>Z Input</u>

Measurement of a contour diameter at a specified height.



<u>M1</u>

This function places the two measurement lines L1 and L2 on the tool contour and measures the angle of those lines.



<u>M3</u>

This function places the two measurement lines L1 and L2 on the tool contour and measures the angles of the two lines and also the angle between them: this is called the measurement line. It also indicates the theoretical "X" and "Z" point of intersection.



<u>MF24</u>

This function measures the radius and centre point of a shape tool with an inverted radius. (Milling cutter radius)



MF25

This function places a measurement line along the tool contour (Z value/measurement line) and captures the highest point on the X axis (measurement point).

The result shown is the point where the two lines intersect on "X" and "Z".



MF26

This function places a measurement line along the tool contour (X value/measurement line) and captures the highest point on the Z axis (measurement point).

The result shown is the point where the two lines intersect on "X" and "Z".



MF40

Measurement line: this function places the two measurement lines L1 and L2 on the tool contour.

It indicates the angles of the two lines and also the angle between them. The point of intersection of the lines will also be indicated ("X" and "Z"). (counter drilling/drill bit to be centred)



Angle

Measurement line: places measurement line L1 along the contour of the cutting edge and indicates its angle.



MF55

This function measures the highest horizontal (X) and vertical (Z) point and the direction (PX/PZ).

The cutting edge radius will also be indicated.



MF14

With the centre point method, the vertical line in the middle is just one pixel along the camera active view. The measurement point follows the cutting edge. Application: measurement of the axial runout of a disc or circular saw blade.



RUNOUT

Runout check

4.7.4.3 Defined/custom measurement functions.



The EyeRay® USERS option makes it possible to create custom measurement functions.

Because of the innovating and flexible nature of EyeRay®, users can modify/replace a measurement function and save it as their own 'custom' function.

The MF12 function is mainly used to create custom functions:



MF12

Select MF12 and click in the camera image area using the mouse.

Two blue rectangles (Regions of Interest/ROI) will be displayed in the active image and a control window will open.



Functions in the control window:



Position the two lines and the radius (if required) at this point.

Save the custom function:



Click this icon to save the function.

- Enter a name and confirm with
- Close the control window with





-

Select a custom function:



Click this icon to display all the custom functions



Click the icon for the required function

Delete a function:

Right-click the icon to display the "Delete" message and select



4.7.5 Select a measurement method

The user selects the method they want to use to measure the tool.

The measurement methods are listed on two pages. Scroll through the pages using the arrow icon.



Measurement methods icon.





Symbols/methods:



Maximum method



Pre-set method



Screen method



Multi-cutter method



Front light method



Fixed axis method



Centre point method



Theoretical angle/radius



Point measurement



Fixed point

4.7.6 Measurement method descriptions

4.7.6.1 Maximum method



Use this function to measure the **maximum values of X and Z** without using the focus bar => rotate the tool and the maximum values will be displayed.

Rotate the tool slowly in the camera's field of vision. The software automatically selects the highest point and places the measurement line at that position. The values shown are the maximum values for the tool.



If the tool is removed from the camera's field of vision, the system will carry out a reinitialisation according to the timer settings in the parameters (Section 4.5.5/Parameter/Index options).

The "X" and "Z" counters show dotted lines.

The system is ready to measure the next tool



4.7.6.2 Pre-set mode



Activate the "Pre-set" (adjustment) method using the icon on the left.

Purpose of the pre-set function: This function is used to set a boring tool to a specific \emptyset and length.

Difference with the "Maximum method": The measurement lines will always follow the cutting edge.

Position the tool and adjust to maximum focus using the focus indicator at the top left of the live image.

When Pre-set is selected, it will be the maximum for the tool. The lines will now follow the cutting edge to set a specific tool dimension.



The measurement lines will always follow the cutting edge.

4.7.6.3 Screen method



Purpose of the Screen function:

This function is very useful when the tools to be measured are helical, for example a drill bit, or a ball-end mill cutter, or tools that have several cutting edges.

Tools with such shapes cannot always be measured by looking for the highest point. An image of the complete tool is required. The "screen method" fully meets this requirement.

Slowly rotate the tool one turn in front of the camera's field of vision.

The result displayed in the live image area is the contour that the tool will leave on the part being machined.

Measurement is now possible by selecting the measurement function.



Example using a ball-end mill cutter:



4.7.6.4 Multi-cutter method



Slowly rotate the tool until each cutting edge has been measured. The progress of the process is shown in the status bar.

Note: the first cutting edge initialises the mode, after the procedure has started.



When all the cutting edges have been measured, the software displays a graph showing the results.

The results can also be displayed in table form.

The highest value is displayed in "green" and the lowest in "red".





4.7.6.5 Tool inspection method/front light (reflected illumination)

This method is used to inspect cutting edges, for example (surface checks, damage checks).



Use this icon to activate the Front Light/Tool method.

An inset window opens which is used to adjust the brightness of the front lighting and the cross-hairs.



Left-click the cross-hairs to change their position. Breaks or defects in the cutting edge can then be measured.

Distances, radii and angles can also be measured using the "Point measurement method". See section **"4.7.6.9 Point measurement"**.



Example: Measuring damage in the Z direction using the cross-hairs:



Measuring an angle using the cross-hairs:

Use the adjustment bar on the control box or use the "+" and "-" keys to set the cross-hair angle and measure an angle on the cutting edge.



4.7.6.6 Fixed axes

This method is used to measure length and diameter ("projector mode")



Click this icon to activate the "FIXED AXIS" method

The fixed cross-hairs appear, also indicating the distance between the cutting edge and the cross-hairs. It is displayed in red.



In the live camera image, a horizontal line and a vertical line (cross-hairs) are displayed.

Position the tool and adjust to maximum focus using the focus indicator at the top left of the live image.

Move the cutting edge using the measurement line fine adjustment.

If the tool moves closer to the line, its colour will change to Brown (thick line).

If the tool is only a few microns from the line, the colour will change to Orange (thin line)

When the line turns Green, the tool is touching the crosshairs (the indicators show 0.000 mm).

If the measurement point is overshot, the line will switch back to orange.



4.7.6.7 Centre point method

For the centre point method, the vertical centre line is at one pixel from the horizontal centre line in the active camera's field of vision.

Applications: checking the runout or Ø of a cylindrical part, checking the parallelism of the master mandrel using the tool presetter column.



Place a cylindrical tool (master mandrel):



The software now shows the diameter and absolute height on the Z axis (fixed axis).

When the tool is moved to the left or right, the point will follow along the horizontal centre line.

Examples:

Measuring runout using the centre point method

Place a cylindrical shaft, or the master mandrel, in the ring and measure the diameter using the centre point method. Set the X axis to zero and switch to Radius mode. Rotate the tool => The X axis indicates the deviation.



Checking that the mandrel is parallel to the column

Measure the diameter using the centre point method at the top of the mandrel. Set the X axis to "0.000" and switch to Radius mode.

Move the camera downwards along the mandrel.

The X-axis counter now indicates the difference.



4.7.6.8 Theoretical angle/radius



Use this icon to activate the theoretical "angle/radius" method.

This method is used to plot an angle or radius using default values.

A settings window opens:



Use of the "theoretical angle" method:



Theoretical radius" method:

Select "Radius" in the settings window



Examples with different circumference settings in the chart above:

Circle => r = 3mm



Using the "theoretical radius" method:



4.7.6.9 Point measurement

The point measurement method is used to set measurement points directly in the live camera image using the mouse.



Activate the point measurement method

A selection window opens:



Symbols:



Point-to-point line

by 4 points



Show/hide graphic information



Modify the angle calculation base





Perpendicularity between 3 points

Circle measurement (defined by 3 point

Angle between 2 lines, defined



Distance between 2 points

Example of point measurement



Angle => Line angle Delta X => Horizontal distance between measurement points Delta Z => Vertical distance between measurement points Distance => Point-to-point distance



Angle between two lines



The 2 lines will be defined by 4 points. Points 1 and 2 for line 1, points 3 and 4 for line 2.



When displaying graphic information, the angles can be assigned to the live image.



Circle/Radius





Perpendicularity between 3 points





Distance between 2 points

				Ey 6/3 Ev	veRay® Quadra 30/2023@2:56 PM voset AG	V3.11.0.0 Computer: EVOSET-PC User: ADMINISTRATOR	EN EXIT
							ECLAIRAGE
		4 X: 1.941 mm			上 Horizontal 🛛 🕑	Counter clock wise	
					Information		
					Label		Close
R	u <mark> A</mark> 1 +	v <mark> A</mark> 2 +	ს A 3			_	
Хя			02 FANUC - CTX16	1000 FANU	JC - CTX16	FUNCTIONS	PRINT DATABASE
Z						METHODS	DATATRANSFER SETTINGS

4.7.7 Select the axis measurement/counter display mode

The measurement result is shown under the camera image in the results area. Results such as X and Z axis values, radii and angles are displayed.

R	ত <u>A</u> 1	+	ت <mark>A</mark> 2	+	υ Аз	
X	49	.9	91		GENEF	RAL MASTER
Ζ	32	9.8	38		厲	

Clicking on X and Z opens a pop-up window in which the different "axis measurement modes" can be selected.



The "Set Standard" key will display the value as defined with the "reference point".



In incremental mode, the selected axis will be set to "0.000" and the colour will change to blue. The mode will also be indicated by the small icon next to the axis name.





In "STOP" mode, the value of the selected axis is frozen and the colour becomes light grey. The mode will also be indicated by the small icon next to the axis name.

"Stop" X mode

"Absolute" Z mode



The measured angles and radii will be displayed over the counter values and are described below:



Click the '+' sign to open a window in which the angle calculation base and measurement angle direction can be modified.



4.8 Printing the measured values



Click this icon to display the installed print options.

4.8.1 Printing standard labels



Click this icon to print a label on the label writer.

4.8.2 EyeRay® custom label printing, option



A second label format can be customised to customer specifications. On request.

Evoset/PWB item number: P270540 See section "5.3 EyeRay® custom labels".

4.8.3 EyeRay® report printing, option



Available soon: Report printing to customer specifications.

Evoset/PWB item number: P270550 See section "5.2 Printing EyeRay® reports".

4.8.4 Changing label size

To change the label size on the Brother QL800

OpenPARAMEGo toMANAGEClickPREFERChoosePAPERThen simplyadjust theThenAPPLY	ETERS / DEV E / PRINTER ENCES FORMAT 62r width, for ex	VICES / PRINTERS AN PROPERTIES nm cample 40mm	D SCANNERS		
 Paramètres Accueil Rechercher un paramètre Périphériques Appareils Bluetooth et autres Appareils Bluetooth et autres Imprimantes et scanners Souris Souris Stylet et Windows Ink Exécution automatique USB 	Paramètres Accueil Rechercher un paramètre Périphériques Périphériques Appareils Bluetooth et autres Imprimantes et scanners Imprimantes et scanners Souris Souris Saisie Stylet et Windows Ink Quvrir la file que Non connecté USB 		 Brother QL-800 Gérer votre appareil État de l'imprimante : Inactif Ouvrir la file d'attente d'impression Imprimer une page de test Exécuter l'utilitaire de résolution des problèmes Propriétés de l'imprimante Préférences d'impression Propriétés du matériel 		
Propriétés de Brother QL-800 Gestion des couleurs Sécurité Général Partage Brother QL-800 Emplacement : Commentaire : Commentaire : Fonctionnalités Couleur : Non Fonctionnalités Couleur : Non Agrafage : Non Agrafage : Non Agrafage : Non Yitesse : Inconnu(e) Résolution maximale : 600 ppp Préférences	Paramètres du périphénque Pots Avancé disponible : 1 x 90mm	Image: options of impression bother of read Image: options of impression bother of read Image: options of impression Image: options of impression Image: options of impression Image: options of impression Image: options Image: option Image: option </td <td>De base Avancé Autre Format du papier 62mm Type de papier: noir/rouge Largeur: 62mm Marge: 3.0 mm Orientation: Portrait Paysage Copies: 1 Collation: Qualité: Priorité à la vitesse d'impression Option: Coupe toute les 1 de figuettes V Coupe toute les 1 de figuettes V Coupe en fin Réflexion Rogner le ruban après donnée</td> <td>S Brother SolutionsCenter</td>	De base Avancé Autre Format du papier 62mm Type de papier: noir/rouge Largeur: 62mm Marge: 3.0 mm Orientation: Portrait Paysage Copies: 1 Collation: Qualité: Priorité à la vitesse d'impression Option: Coupe toute les 1 de figuettes V Coupe toute les 1 de figuettes V Coupe en fin Réflexion Rogner le ruban après donnée	S Brother SolutionsCenter	
OK	Annuler Appliquer	Assistance	OK Annuler	Appliquer	

4.9 Data transfer

4.9.1 List of tools

This function is used to generate and save a list of tools for each part to be produced.



Tool list management is in the "Transfer" menu



The measurement list icon is multifunctional:



Click in the red box in the list of tool icons to add a measurement to the list.

The following can be added: Tool number / Magazine number / Tool name (configurable input field)



Click the "+" button in the list of tool icons to display the list.





Functions:



Add a new measurement to the list



Delete the highlighted list of measurements



Re-measure the highlighted measurement



Delete the list of tools



Open the tool list directory

A tool list that has already been created can be loaded in this way.

Look in:	logi		- 01	• 🖽 •			
(Pa)	Name	Date	Туре	Size	Tags		
Vetwork	Reports Camp holder Test manual Can test	19.04.2013 10:50 29.04.2013 14:50 29.04.2013 14:51 22.04.2013 18:24	File folder ERV File ERV File ERV File	3 KB 1 KB 1 KB			
	File name:					•	Open

Save the list of tools



Save the list of tools in the directory

Save File							. 🗠
Save in:	gqi 🤳		- 00	🕫 🖽 •			
Recent Places Desktop Libraries Computer Computer Network	Name Reports Camp holder Camp holder Ca	Date 19.04.2013 10:50 29.04.2013 14:50 29.04.2013 14:51 22.04.2013 18:24	Type File folder ERV File ERV File ERV File	Size 3 KB 1 KB 1 KB	Tags		
	File name:	EyeRay file (".ery)				•	Save Cancel
							Help



To print the list on a printer (A4 format must be installed and configured in the printer settings, otherwise a PDF file is created by default).

Please wait.

Creating report

A window opens:



After saving, the file will automatically be opened

Example measurement list PDF:



Evoset AG Alustrasse 18.

CH-3940 - Steg - Switzerland Tel: +41 27 922 0450 service@evoset.com www.evoset.com

Liste der Messungen

Datum	3/3/2022								
Bezugspunktname	0000	GENERA	L MASTER						
Werkzeug Nr.	Werkzeugname	Schneide	Magazin Nr.	x	z	A1	A2	A3	R
1		1	1	29.991	91.100	0	0	0	0
2		1	2	29.991	91.101	0	0	0	0
3		1	3	29.374	90.887	0	0	0	0



Close the tool list



PostPro generation of gauge files in NC format **(See section 5.4**) option

4.9.2



Export tool values to the Balluff chip interface (SEE section 5.5) option

4.9.2 Open a PDF file



Use this icon to open PDF files saved as measurement lists or reports.

A window opens, from which the system to open can be selected, PDF files can be renamed and moved to other directories, such as a USB thumb drive, or files can be deleted.

← → × ↑ 🖹 > Thi	s PC > Documents >	ٽ ~	,∕⊂ Searc	ch Documents
Organise 👻 New folde	r .			III 🔻 🔲
📰 Pictures 🛛 🖈 ^	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size
length - OneDrive - Persor	Alpha-C	10/23/2019 12:50	File folder	
	📙 EVOSET AG -Datatransfer documentation	3/3/2022 1:13 PM	File folder	
This PC	EyeRaySDK	3/3/2022 1:13 PM	File folder	
> 🧊 3D Objects	📑 рр	7/6/2021 12:36 PM	File folder	
📃 Desktop		6/23/2021 1:35 PM	File folder	
🗄 Documents	1233	5/11/2020 9:22 AM	ERY File	2 KB
👃 Downloads	📧 dmh	10/3/2019 8:00 AM	ERY File	1 KB
Music	P567	12/6/2019 9:46 AM	ERY File	2 KB
Pictures	📧 part1	9/9/2019 11:52 AM	ERY File	5 KB
I Videos	TEST1	6/11/2021 9:28 AM	ERY File	2 KB
Videos				
Windows (C:)				
File na	ame:		✓ EyeRay file	e (*.ery)
			Open	Cancel

4.9.3 Post Processors



PostPro generation of gauge files in NC format (See section 5.4) option

Generate an offset file using EyeRay and send it to a network or local folder Transfer using DNC software or another system such as a USB thumb drive



Add a tool from the measurement list



N° d	'outil	Nom	de il	Numé d'opéra	iro ition	N° de m	agasin	Valeur	X Valeur Z	Angle 1	Angle	2 Angle 3	Rayon	
	12	TES	ST	1		1	2	11.94	6 190.375	0	0	0	0	
		3	*											
		~	~			B		UE8						8
		Rafraichir						Balluff						



Click the POSTPRO button

A message appears with the output file path It can be installed locally on the PC or on the customer network This is entirely configured to the customer's requirements



4.9.4 Balluff chip read/write system



Balluff interface access

Balluff HMI example with MCM mapping





Read data from the Balluff chip



Measure the tool in EyeRay



Write data to the Balluff chip



Initialise the chip with the mapping format and default values

4.9.4.1 Measure a tool with a Balluff chip



Click on the MEASUREMENT button to exit the Balluff HMI and go back to EyeRay Then position the tool and measure it

Then click the LIST button



The list appears: select the required cutting edge



Click REFRESH

U 🎐 Balluff



The measurement list is updated with the tool values

N* d'outil	Nom de l'outil	Numéro d'opération	N° de magasin	Valeur X	Valeur Z	Angle 1	Angle 2	Angle 3	Rayon	
1		1	1	11.946	174.765	0	0	0	0	
2		2		0	0					
3		3		0	0					
4		4		0	0					
5		5		0	0					
	2			18						3
A state of the sta	Delectric Floor									
Ajouler Supprimer	Hatraichir Efface	r Ouvnr Enregistrer	Liste Postpro	Ballut						Fem
Click	😽 to	go back to	the Balluf	f interface						

The values are now updated in the required cutting edge



4.9.4.2 Initialise a chip



Click the INITIALISE button to set the chip values to zero Formatting a new chip to mapping format.

A chip initialisation message appears



4.10 Database



This icon activates the database functions.



Tool database





Open the reference points database



Backup or restore icon

4.10.1 Reference point database



Click this icon to activate the reference point database.

The first adapter/reference point is always the General master used to calibrate the unit. It always bears the number "0000" and cannot be deleted.

This is what is referred to as an "absolute point zero" with which the unit will be calibrated.





4.10.1.1 Input field description:

N ^₅ Adapter	10	⊛ mm	inches	
Name	HSK 63	Diameter	Radius	
Creation date	6/15/2015	Reference value	Offset value	Mirror X
Notes		Axes reversed		Mirror Z
Image	Click here to add a picture	Z 15.42	New Modify Delet	te Keyboard OK Cancel

Information:

Adapter number	Reference point number
Name	Description of the reference point (name of the system owner machine)
Creation date	Defined automatically
Notes	Remarks
Image	Click in this area and browse the computer to add an image to the reference point.

Options:

● mm ● inches	Defines the reference point unit
 Diameter Radius 	Result of the radius diameter measurement
 Offset value 	Standard setting: The offset value is the difference between the master mandrel point zero (General Master) and the point zero of the tool holder for the tool being used. Mainly used. Referred to as: offset/relative point zero.
Reference value	It is possible to have other absolute point zeroes alongside the master mandrel (General Master). The nominal values must be entered in the input fields for "X" and "Z". Referred to as: absolute/reference point zero
■ Axes reversed	The vertical axis will become the X axis and the horizontal axis will become the Z axis.
Mirror XMirror Z	Changes the axis counting direction


Axis description: to enter an axis name. The axis will be displayed here once specified => example: replace the description of the X axis by axis A.

Most of the time it is the Z-axis offset value that is entered here (values engraved on the PWB adapter).

If the reference point is "inverted axes": define which axis the R/D measurement mode should be activated on.

If the axes are not inverted, the R/D mode is on the X axis.

Functions:

the settings made above.



Browse the database from one reference point to the next

Search the databases for a specific reference point

Add a new reference point

Save the changes

Delete the reference point



Display the "virtual keypad"



Select the adapter

Close the list

4.10.1.2 Examples of reference points:

1.)

Reference point N°: 10

Reference point of a machine with the HSK-A63 tool holder system.

- Offset values:

X = 00.00 mm Z = 15.42 mm



2.)

Reference point N°: 100

Reference point of a machine with the VDI30 tool holder system.

- Inverted axes
- Count direction switched to the Z axis.
- R/D mode active on the X axis.
- Offset values:

Z = 00.00 mm X = 35.35 mm



4.10.2 Elementary tool database



Opens this tool database.

It can be used to create and manage tools with nominal values and tolerances. With this information saved, the tools based on it can be re-measured at a later date and an adjustment/actual comparison can be made.

4.10.2.1 Input field description:

Tool N°		Position o	f the maga	zine			
Description							
Date	9/23/2015	🖲 mm			inch		
Adapter	$\square \square \square \square$						
Image		Diam			Radius		
		E	€	•••			
	^ ·	Previous	Next	Search	New	Apply	Delete
Notes							*
N° cuttings		Add	Show	History	Keyboard	ОК	Cancel

Information:

Tool No.	Tool number
Description	Tool Name/Description
Date	Filled in automatically
Adapter	Required field => Assignment to an adapter
Image	Click in this area and browse the computer to add an image to the reference point.
Notes	Remarks

Magazine

Position in the magazine: To enter the position of the tool in the machine magazine

Options:



4.10.2.2 Generate a tool



Use this icon to open a mask for a new tool

Tool Nº		Position of the magazine	
1) Enter the number			
and description	0/02/0045	2) Assign an	
Date		adapter	▶ inch
Adapter	N	/	
		Diam	Dadius
		Ulam	Radius
Image			
			• E🖌 E🖌 E🗙
	//	Previous Next Sec	arch New Apply Delete
Notes	/		
NUCS			🕑 🛲 🐼 🗶
	/		
N° cuttings	<i>/</i>	Add Show His	tory Keyboard OK Cancel
Adapter N°	Name /	Mode	Select
0000	GENERAL MASTER	Reference Value	0
1	ISO50	Offset Value	O
10		Use an adapter from	
10	1131(05	the list that appears	•
11	sk40	clicking it.	O
22	Sk 30	Offset Value	Ø V
			X
			Close
T	100		
TOOLN		Position of the magazine	J
Description	Sample Tool owners manual		2) Entor a magazina
Date	9/1/2015	∂ ^{⊛ mm}	number (if
Adapter	sk40		necessary)
		© Diam	Radius
Image			
		* Previous (1) Define t	he nominal "X" and
Notes		"Z" value a	and the tolerances
N10 .11:			
N cuttings		Add Show Histo	ry Keyboard OK Cancel

See next page for information on nominal values and tolerances:



0				Cutti	EveRaiv®	5) T	olerance	es	
				1/1	Nominal unlun	Louise	tel	Unnert	
				x	0	0	0	Upper t	
					0	0	0		
				A1	0	0	0		
				A2	0	0	0		î
				R	0	0	0		
		6) Enter the nomin use the read functi	al values or on	Add	measuring funct	ion			
				e	• •	Ľ	1	Ø	*
				Previ	ous Next		ave	ок	Cancel
R	ပ <u>A</u> 1	+ U <u>A</u> 2	₽ ∪ Аз						
X	49.9	986	mm 11 sk40		Ę	?			DATABASE
Ζ	331.	291	凮						\$

Functions:



Read (import counter values/see next page)



Save and close



Close without saving

a) Open the list of saved tools by clicking on the symbol next to the counter values.



Tool Number	Description	Adapter	Image	
1	Tool NR 1	ISO50	-	
100	Sample Tool owners manual	sk40		-11-
2	Driller	HSK 63		
3	ajhasfh	sk40	1	
4	fiflhgfjhgjhg	sk40	4	$\mathbf{\vee}$
	Select the tool by double	e-clicking	-	*
			Print	Close

b) It opens the measurement information window, displaying the nominal values and offsets.



c) Clicking on the measurement functions icon will automatically move the nominal value input mask to the left.

d) The required measurement function can now be selected.

Example: Measurement using MF1 (X/Z)

e) The measurement method can be assigned in the same way as described above.

Example: maximum

e) Once the tool has been rotated to its highest point (maximum) the measurement is completed.

The offset between the measured values and the nominal values will now be indicated in the measurement information window.

Nominal value

Off

3

79

Cance

0.003

0.000

0.00°

0.00°

0.00°

0.000

Tool Nº: 100

Offset defined in

the tolerances:

WHITE

Cutting edge nº 1/1

70.708

106.562

0.00°

0.00°

0.00°

Nex

0

←

	Tool N°:	100	< ↓ ≻
	Cutting e	dge n° 1/1	
Offset outside		Nominal value	Offset
tolerance:	x	70.708	-2.033
Red	z	106.562	-0.076
	A1	0.00°	0.00°
	A2	0.00°	0.00°
	A3	0.00°	0.00°
	R	0	0.000
	E	۲	×
	Previous	Next	Cancel





70.708

4.10.3 Backup and restore

The backup procedure saves the EyeRay® system databases.

All the adapters, tools (units with tool database), correction and calibration data (size in pixels, etc.) will be saved in a backup file.



This icon opens the backup and restore functions.

Icon description:





"OK"

Activate the procedure using the icon on the right:



It opens a window used to select the backup directory:





The bar shows the backup progress. This operation can take several minutes.



Close the window after completing the backup procedure.

Restore:

Activate the procedure using the icon on the right:

Select the backup file to be restored.



Select the "EyeRayBackup...bak" file and start the restore process by clicking "Open".



The bar shows the backup progress. This operation can take several minutes.



Once the restore operation is complete, the system must be restarted.

5 Optional functions

5.1 KV spindle operation

KV spindle functions are controlled by the EyeRay® software.



Open the spindle function menu by clicking this icon.

A window appears showing the available spindle functions.



The activation of a function is indicated by the bright green bar under the icon.

Functions:



Rotation block



Air ejection



Vacuum clamping



HSK Pull- in=> Not available on TM Quadra machines



Close the spindle function window

5.2 **Print a report (software option)**

Print a custom measurement report.

Element number: P270550/Report print

5.3 EyeRay® custom label print (software option)

Custom label print

Element number: P270540/EyeRay® custom label

5.4 EyeRay® Postpro data transfer (software option)

Data transfer to a network or machining centre. Several post-processors are possible.

Element numbers: P270220/EyeRay® License Data Transfer P270215/EyeRay® PostPro Data Transfer/Per Order

5.5 RFID chip/EyeRay® data transfer (software option)

Data transfer by data medium to tool support (RFID chip). Several possible mappings.

Element number: P270225 (contains the software/licence and hardware for the Tool Master)

5.6 Centre height measurement with camera/EyeRay® (option)

Centre height measurement using a second camera (horizontal camera). The camera can be fitted at a later date and is assembled on the Tool Master side plate.

Element number: P270110/Centre height measurement using EyeRay® camera

5.7 EyeRay® tool management (option for SW)

Tool database with several functions such as: link to a MF/tolerance setting, several cutting edges possible per tool, work with nominal values, link to images, creation of tooling sheets, etc.

Element number: P270570/EyeRay® Tool Management

5.8 Custom measurement function (software option)

Measurement function based on specially created specifications.

Element number: P270590/

5.9 Excel and EyeRay[®] link (software option)

To save a list of measurements to an Excel file. Note: Excel must be purchased and installed by the Tool Master owner.

Element number: P270560

6 Troubleshooting

Problem	Solution				
1) Error on X and/or Z	 Check the USB connection between the PC and the TOOL MASTER. 				
Image: Second	 2a.) Disconnect the USB connection between the PC and the TOOL MASTER and reconnect it after a few seconds. 2b.) This will initialise the system. 2c.) The device must then be calibrated. 				
2)	1.) Check the USB connection between the PC and the TOOL MASTER.				
"No uEye camera could be opened!" message (uEye cameras cannot be opened) when the EyeRay® software was launched. VisiOCX No uEye camera could be opened!	 2a.) After logging in, close the EyeRay[®] software by clicking on the red button (top right). 2b.) Restart the EyeRay[®] software. 				
3)	1.) Check the USB connection between the PC and the TOOL MASTER.				
"Please connect the USB light" message when launching EyeRay® software	2.) Check that the main switch at the back of the TOOL MASTER is closed (ON).				
	 3a.) After logging in, close the EyeRay[®] software by clicking on the red button (top right). 3b.) Restart the EyeRay[®] software. 				

Problem	Solution
(4a)	 Check the USB connection between the PC and the TOOL MASTER.
<complex-block></complex-block>	 2.) Check that the main switch at the back of the TOOL MASTER is closed (ON). 3a.) Close the EyeRay® software by clicking on the red button (top right). 3b.) Restart the EyeRay® software.
<image/>	 1.) Open the "calibration light" by pressing Ctrl and L <u>one after the</u> other If no keyboard is connected, open the virtual keypad by clicking the keyboard key in the blue calibration window. If the field of vew of the camera Note: On the virtual keypad, click the Ctrl key twice before clicking the L key. 2.) Change the "light setting" value until all the lines are inside the two tolerance zones.

Problem	Solution
(5a) The unit cannot be calibrated. The following message appears:	Position the mandrel in the camera's field of vision.
(5b)	1.) Start the light calibration and light intensity check. ⇒ Follow point (4b)
There is no measurement line to calibrate the device. The message "No active measurement" is displayed.	2.) The device can now be calibrated.
6)	Restart the EyeRay® software by clicking the EyeRay® icon in the Windows® start menu
The EyeRay® start menu <u>is not</u> displayed.	# fordar A Marrie & Clock Septent C Marrie & Clock Septent C Guidance Septent C Contrac Outcome O Contrac Outcome C Instantia Septent C Contrac Outcome Discore Mark Septent C Contrac Outcome C Instantia Septent C Contrac Outcome C Instantia Septent C Contrac Outcome O Second Market Septent C Instantia Septent C Instantia
	Power off or Restart the PC from the Windows® Start menu Calculatrice M Ferme toutes les applications et éteint le PC. Arrêter Redémarrer Cartes Contacte

7) The following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up: If the following message is displayed when the system starts up:	A USB thumb drive is connected to the all- in-one PC during start-up. Remove the USB thumb drive and power off the PC.
Replace the disk, and then press any key	

7 Diagrams

7.1 Overview of the TM Quadra connections





7.2 USB hub/needle bearing connection

7.3 USB hub/KV spindle connector





7.3.1 Tool ring: Needle roller bearing



7.4 Electric diagrams

7.4.1 KV spindle: Needle roller bearing





KONFORMITÄTSERKLÄRUNG DECLARATION OF CONFORMITY DÉCLARATION DE CONFORMITÉ

CE

Evoset AG Alustrasse 18 +41 27 922 04 50 Fax +41 27 922 04 55



erklärt, dass das **Werkzeugvoreinstellgerät**: declares that the **tool presetter**: déclare que le **banc de préréglage** :

SERIEN-NR.: SERIAL NUMBER: N° DE SÉRIE :

MODELL: *MODEL: MODÈLE :*

TOOL MASTER Quadra

MARKE: BRAND: MARQUE :

PWB

mit folgenden Richtlinien übereinstimmt: are in accordance with the following directives: est conforme aux directives suivantes :

RICHTLINIEN: DIRECTIVES: DIRECTIVES :

NORMEN: STANDARDS: NORMES : 2006 / 42 / CE 2004 / 108 / CE 2006 / 95 / CE

EN 61326-1:2006

Evoset AG

Stevaň Vukicevic Technical Director Steg, 03.02.2022